//\\__\_‘ Office of the City Manager

CITYOF PRES ARIZ :[: Katie Gregory, City Manager
Eﬂy@ Mm 201 N. Montezuma St. Ste. 302

Prescott, Arizona 86303
928-777-1435

August 9, 2023
To Whom It May Concern,

This letter is to authorize Prescott Frontier Days, Inc. and their assignees, namely Lyon Engineering, to
engage with the City’s Planning Division and cause to be processed through all required city codes to
the master plan for the rodeo/fairgrounds (APN 111-11-148N) owned by the City of Prescott.

Sincerely,

Katle Gregory %\

City Manager



